
Lynae Holmen 706 25th St NW, Minot, ND, 58703 701-240-3456 lholmen@srt.com

Professional Summary:

Retired after 38 years of teaching Deaf/Hard of Hearing students for Minot Public Schools. Also taught students with Specific Learning Disabilities for the past 19 years. Has taught preschool through high school deaf/hard of hearing students in a public school setting. Has also taught undergraduate and graduate Deaf/Hard of Hearing methods classes and mentored numerous deaf education practicum students, student teachers, and first year teachers. Is currently serving a former student in the role of Educational Interpreter /TOD as this student transitions from elementary to middle school.

Education:

M.A., Learning Disabilities, Minot State University 1993 B.S., Deaf Education, Minot State University, 1983 B.S., Elementary Education, Minot State University, 1983

Experience:

Educational Interpreter 2021-2022 Minot Public School

Undergraduate Instructor Spring 2022 Language and Communication Interventions Minot State University

University Student Teacher Supervisor Fall 2021 Minot State University

Instructor 1983-2022
Teacher of the Deaf and Hard of Hearing
Minot Public Schools

Instructor 2005-2021 Teacher of the Learning Disabled Minot Public Schools

Supervisor 1985-2021 Practicum Students and Student Teachers Minot Public Schools/Minot State University

Committee Member 2014-2021 MPS District Marzano Evaluation Committee Minot Public Schools Committee Member 2016-2021 MPS District PLC Committee Minot Public Schools

Adjunct Graduate Faculty 2016-Present Minot State University

Instructor 1988-1996 Teacher of Deaf Education Methods Class Minot State University

Pertinent Continuing Education

University of Kansas Strategy Training
Neurosequential Model of Education Training (The ChildTrauma Center)
Scholastic System 44 Reading Program Training
ESPB Mentor Training
Marzano Teacher Evaluation Model Training

Leadership Activities

Longfellow MTSS Committee Leader
Mentor for Deaf Educators new to the profession
Piloted the Scholastic System 44 Reading Program for the district with a Title I Teacher
Attendant at the AG Bell National Convention in Philadelphia
Attended 10+ workshops with nationally known speakers in Deaf Education

Awards

Golden Apple Award, Minot, ND KMOT Educator Award, Minot, ND Minot Chamber of Commerce Educator Achievement Award Minot PTA Council Certificate of Achievement Minot Education Associate Teacher of the Year Award 2017 State of ND Teacher of the Year Finalist 2017